SO P B M e

Library Board of Trustees — Meeting April 9, 2025
Agenda

Approve Minutes — March 12" meeting

Oath of Office — missing oaths (Sid, Elenita, Lilliana, Paul, Janice)
Audit of Bills

Financial Update
Anti-Fraternization Policy
New Business



Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Minutes for March 12, 2025
Mamaroneck Public Library

Call to order
Ellen Hauptman, President, called the meeting to order at 7:00.
Board members present: Ellen Hauptman, Lilliana Diaz, David Brown, Janice Goldklang,
George Mgrditchian, Elenita Chmilowski, Paul Ryan, Ellen Freeman, Sid Albert
Board members absent: Luisa Fuentes
Also attending: Trish Byrne, Director and Richard Acks (non-board treasurer)

Audit Presentation- John Castles , Director of Nawrocki Smith LLP. Mr. Castles presented the
audit for Fiscal year ending May 31, 2024 to the Board. There were no current year
recommendations on improving accounting procedures and internal controls. Mr. Castles
thanked the business office for their cooperation throughout the audit process. The Board’s
audit committee recommends that the entire Board approve the audit. We voted unanimously
in favor to approve the audit.

The next audit will begin at the end of October.

Approve Minutes: Motion to Approve the minutes for February 12 meeting. All approved.
Audit of Bills: A motion to approve the bill for February. All approved.

Financial Update: Lilliana presented the financial update. We are financially healthy. The Board
approved the financials.

TAN update: At this moment we cannot prove we have a fiscal need for an additional TAN of
$383,000. However, we can take out a third TAN if need be in the future. Ellen Hauptman
recommends that we do not take out an additional TAN as it costs us approximately $30,000 for
issuance fees and interest. The faster the Library is out of debt the better. Ellen will speak to
the Village to make sure we can take out a third TAN if we have an unexpected expense.

The Board approved the motion that we will not ask for an additional TAN at the present time.
New credit/debit card policy: The intent of the new credit/debit card policy is not to make
money for the Library but to insure that tax payers are not paying these extra fees. The Library
will add 3 and 1/2 % for a patron using a credit or debit card to cover extra fees. This policy will

begin June 1 and the patrons will be informed of the change.

The board unanimously appointed Monica Slattery to work at the front desk.

Deena Demasi resigned from the Library Board.



Fundraiser on April 8. Reminder to Board members to invite friends to the fundraiser. At this
time we only have 19 people attending.

Five year plan: Ellen Freeman gave an update on the five year plan. She asked for help with the
community input interviews on April 3. In addition, the survey also went out by email to the
community for their input, is available online and in paper form at the Library.

Executive Session: The Board went into executive session to discuss an employment issue 8:04.
The executive session ended at 8:30.

The Board meeting was adjourned at 8:30.
Respectfully submitted,

Ellen Freeman
Secretary



Anti-Fraternization for Supervisors

This policy applies to all supervisors, managers, and individuals in leadership roles within The
Mamaroneck Public Library, regardless of their employment status or tenure including but not
limited to the following positions: Library Director, Business Manager, Head of Adult Services,
Head of Youth Services, Facilities Manager and Head of Tech Services. A "supervisor" is

defined as any individual who holds a position of authority over other employees and manages
their work.

Policy Statement y

This policy is designed to maintain a professional work environment, prevent conflicts of
interest, ensure fairness in decision-making, and avoid any appearance of favoritism or undue
influence in the workplace.

To promote fairness, objectivity, and a healthy work environment, supervisors and their
subordinates are prohibited from engaging in intimate or romantic relationships with one
another. This includes any interaction that may create a conflict of interest, compromise
professional integrity or undermine the workplace dynamic.

Any conduct that creates an uncomfortable or hostile work environment, including inappropriate
displays of affection or favoritism, will be addressed promptly.

Disclosure Requirement

If a supervisor finds themselves in an existing romantic or intimate relationship with a
subordinate, they must immediately disclose the relationship to the Library Director and/or
Board President to discuss appropriate steps. This disclosure ensures the relationship is
managed professionally and any potential conflicts of interest are addressed.

Reporting Concerns

Any employee who feels that a supervisor's intimate relationship with a subordinate is affecting
the work environment or creating a conflict of interest is encouraged to report the matter
confidentially to the Library Director and/or Library Board President.

Retaliation against any employee who reports concerns in good faith is strictly prohibited.



4/3/25, 1:23 PM about:blank

Mamaroneck Public Library
0223 TD Daily Operating 5594, Period Ending 03/31/2025
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 04/03/2025

Reconciled by: Pearl Rose

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary UsD
Statement beginning balance 2,147,446.80
Interest eamed 595.32
Checks and payments cleared (53) -286,681.59
Deposits and other credits cleared (21) 9,527.75
Statement ending balance. 1,870,888.28
Uncleared transactions as of 03/31/2025 -1,504.87
Register balance as of 03/31/2025 1,869,383.41
Cleared transactions after 03/31/2025 0.00
Uncleared transactions after 03/31/2025 -31,247.25
Register balance as of 04/03/2025 1,838,136.16
Details

Checks and payments cleared (53)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/28/2025 Bill Payment 13323 Richard P. Feingold -200.00
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 13351 Elaine Hennessey -185.00
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 13350 Brigitte Dickinson -185.00
02/06/2025 Bill Payment 13353 Demco, Inc -166.98
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13377 UnitedHealthCare -506.20
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13376 Giuliana Maida -185.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13378 UnitedHealthcare-AARP -1,957.59
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13355 Staples Contract & Commercial -43.49
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13356 Glen Environmental -110.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13357 Midwest Tape -68.22
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13358 Petty Cash - Mamaroneck Pu... -63.16
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13359 Baker & Taylor L041129 -235.34
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13361 Paula T Romeo -187.50
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13362 Trivia, AD LLC -400.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13363 NYS Employees' Health Ins P... -28,675.24
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13364 CSEA, Inc. -307.20
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13365 Susan P. Adler -150.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13366 CSEA Employee Benefit Fund -1,189.84
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13367 0O.S.P. Fire Protection,Inc -231.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13368 Stamford Museum and Nature... -125.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13369 Connecticut Business System -338.50
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13370 Alliance Elevator Co, LLC -1,460.16
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13371 Aramsco, Inc. -45.40
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13374 CSEA, Inc. -328.26
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13375 Elaine Hennessey -185.00
03/03/2025 Expense Westchester Joint Water Works -17.00
03/03/2025 Expense TD Merchant -27.15
03/04/2025 Bill Payment 13380 Baker & Taylor L041129 -419.17
03/04/2025 Expense Verizon -43.43
03/04/2025 Bill Payment 13383 Ron Vitti Turf and Landscaping -300.00
03/04/2025 Bill Payment 13382 Mateo Fernandes -370.88
03/04/2025 Bill Payment 13379 Midwest Tape -48.73
03/04/2025 Bill Payment 13381 TD Card Services -19,980.74
03/05/2025 Bill Payment 13385 Deductible Recovery Group -5,000.00
03/05/2025 Expense GOOGLE -13.17
03/05/2025 Expense Westchester Joint Water Works -233.02
03/11/2025 Expense Clover App Market -35.00
03/12/2025 Transfer -45,000.00
03/12/2025 Expense Con Edison -1,397.44

ahniuithlank



4/3/25, 1:23 PM about:blank
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13394 UnitedHealthcare-AARP -1,958.59
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13387 Baker & Taylor L694158 -13.99
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13388 CSEA, Inc. -258.34
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13389 NYS Employees’ Health Ins P... -23,859.93
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13390 Petty Cash - Mamaroneck Pu... -12.00
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13396 Village of Mamaroneck-Clerk ... -93,825.00
03/18/2025 Expense De Lage Landen Financial Se... -91.11
03/24/2025 Expense Optimum -299.94
03/25/2025 Transfer -50,000.00
03/25/2025 Expense Verizon -270.99
03/25/2025 Expense Liftforward -34.80
03/31/2025 Expense Amex -0.09
03/31/2025 Transfer -5,625.00
03/31/2025 Expense Westchester Joint Water Works -17.00
Total -286,681.59
Deposits and other credits cleared (21)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
11/20/2024 Check 13345 ABC Company 0.00
03/03/2025 Deposit 84.50
03/04/2025 Deposit 7.80
03/05/2025 Deposit 6.00
03/06/2025 Deposit 15.90
03/08/2025 Deposit 3.00
03/10/2025 Deposit 5.25
03/11/2025 Deposit 9.99
03/12/2025 Deposit 5,070.00
03/12/2025 Deposit 3.20
03/12/2025 Deposit 1,408.70
03/15/2025 Deposit 7.45
03/17/2025 Deposit 5.05
03/20/2025 Deposit 18.30
03/21/2025 Deposit 12.50
03/22/2025 Deposit 2.00
03/24/2025 Deposit 4.40
03/25/2025 Deposit 8.99
03/26/2025 Deposit 2,837.02
03/27/2025 Depasit 1470
03/29/2025 Deposit 3.00
Total 9,527.75
Additional Information
Uncleared checks and payments as of 03/31/2025
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13207 Andrea Raigosa-Lopez -18.00
02/27/2025 Bill Payment 13373 Brigitte Dickinson -185.00
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13386 Automated Control Logic -981.87
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13391 PLDA -55.00
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13393 Glen Environmental -110.00
03/18/2025 Bill Payment 13392 Saima Sheikh -155.00
Total -1,504.87
Uncleared checks and payments after 03/31/2025
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13400 Town of Mamaroneck Tax Rec... -4,518.34
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13401 TD Card Services -4,577.79



4/3/25, 1:23 PM about:blank
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13402 Village of Mamaroneck-Clerk ... -14,922.23
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13403 Petty Cash - Mamaroneck Pu... -8.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13404 Staples Contract & Commercial -93.85
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13416 Talewise -400.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13407 CSEA, Inc. -277.78
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13408 The Hartford-Disability -1,318.39
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13409 André Fried|i -185.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13410 Brigitte Dickinson -185.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13411 Deni Bonet -600.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13412 Elaine Hennessey -185.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13413 Giuliana Maida -185.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13414 Lori Friedli-1 -185.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13405 CSEA Employee Benefit Fund -1,357.92
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13415 Mathew Adam Mazur -500.00
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13398 Baker & Taylor L041129 -121.15
04/01/2025 Bill Payment 13399 UnitedHealthCare -506.20
04/02/2025 Bill Payment 13419 The Center for Continuing Ed... -100.00
04/02/2025 Bill Payment 13418 Bruce Museum -100.00
04/02/2025 Bill Payment 13417 Baker & Taylor L694158 -215.60
04/03/2025 Bill Payment 13420 Sound Water Treatment Cent... -705.00
Total -31,247.25

ahniithlanl



Baniz

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
DAILY OPERATIONS

136 PROSPECT AVE

MAMARONECK NY 10543

Municipal Advantage Checking

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
DAILY OPERATIONS

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page: 10of5
Statement Period: Mar 01 2025-Mar 31 2025
Cust Ref #: i
Primary Account #:

Account #

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Balance 2,147,446.80 Average Collected Balance 1,956,271.32
Deposits 9,315.72 Interest Earned This Period 0.00
Electronic Deposits 211.94 Interest Paid Year-to-Date 3,5635.59
Other Credits 595.32 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
Days in Period 31
Checks Paid 183,576.45
Electronic Payments 103,105.05
Ending Balance 1,870,888.28
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Deposits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/12 DEPOSIT 5,070.00
03/12 DEPOSIT 1,408.70
03/26 DEPOSIT 2,837.02
Subtotal: 9,315.72
Electronic Deposits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/04 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 84.50
03/05 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 7.80
03/06 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 6.00
03/07 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 15.90
03/10 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 3.00
03/11 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 5.25
03/13 CCD DEPOSIT, AMERICAN EXPRESS SETTLEMENT 6317331908 9.90
03/13 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 3.20
03/17 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 7.45
03/18 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 5.05
03/21 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 18.30
03/24 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 12.50
03/24 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 2.00
03/25 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 4.40
03/26 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 8.99
03/28 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 14.70
03/31 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 3.00
Subtotal: 211.94

Call 1-800-937-2000 for 24-hour Bank-by-Phone services or connect to www.tdbank.com



Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
DAILY OPERATIONS

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page:

40of5

Statement Period: Mar 01 2025-Mar 31 2025

Cust Ref #:
Primary Account #:

DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Electronic Payments (continued)

POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/18 CCD DEBIT, LEASEDIRECT 1 1783_1 1126949 91.11
03/24 ACH DEBIT, OPTIMUM 7869 CABLE PMNT 93086602 299.94
03/25 TD ETREASURY DR, Transfer To CK 4308888217 50,000.00
03/25 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, VERIZON PAYMENTREC 2570399370001 270.99
03/25 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, LIFTFORWARD, INC LIFTFORWRD M120940889474 34.80
03/31 TD ETREASURY DR, Transfer To CK 4268769169 5,625.00
03/31 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, WESTCHESTER JOIN PAYMENT 652758370 17.00
Subtotal: 103,105.05
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
02/28 2,147,446.80 03/17 2,084,550.55
03/03 2,147,402.65 03/18 2,054,052.70
03/04 2,147,443.72 03/19 2,048,711.70
03/05 2,147,038.35 03/20 2,047,954.03
03/06 2,146,859.35 03/21 2,045,779.40
03/07 2,146,675.25 03/24 2,044,345.81
03/10 2,146,678.25 03/25 1,993,636.08
03/11 2,146,648.50 03/26 1,996,470.09
03/12 2,086,500.86 03/27 1,878,471.17
03/13 2,085,324.12 03/28 1,878,485.87
03/14 2,084,318.66 03/31 1,870,888.28

Call 1-800-937-2000 for 24-hour Bank-by-Phone services or connect to www.tdbank.com



America’s Most Convenient Bank® STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

DAILY OPERATIONS Page: 30of5
Statement Period: Mar 01 2025-Mar 31 2025
Cust Ref #:

Primary Account #:

DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Other Credits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03117 CREDIT INTEREST, ANALYSIS INT 595.32

Subtotal: 595.32
Checks Paid No. Checks: 37 *Indicates break in serial sequence or check processed electronically and listed under Electronic Payments
DATE SERIAL NO. AMOUNT DATE SERIAL NO. AMOUNT
03/07 13323 200.00 03/18 13371 45.40
03/12 13350* 185.00 03/14 13374* 328.26
03/06 13351 185.00 0314 13375 185.00
03/05 13353* 166.98 03/14 13376 185.00
03/18 13355* 43.49 03/24 13377 506.20
03/19 13356 110.00 03/21 13378 1,957.59
03/24 13357 68.22 03/24 13379 48.73
03712 13358 63.16 03/20 13380 419.17
03/21 13359 235.34 03/12 13381 19,980.74
03/18 13361* 187.50 03/17 13382 370.88
03/24 13362 400.00 03/27 13383 300.00
03/18 13363 28,675.24 03/19 13385* 5,000.00
03/14 13364 307.20 03/27 13387 13.99
03/25 13365 150.00 03/25 13388 258.34
03/13 13366 1,189.84 03/27 13389 23,859.93
03/19 13367 231.00 03/26 13390 12.00
03/24 13368 125.00 03/31 13394~ 1,958.59
03/20 13369 338.50 03/27 13396* 93,825.00
03/18 13370 1,460.16

Subtotal: 183,576.45
Electronic Payments
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/03 MERCHANT SERVICES DB, TD MERCHANT SVS DISCOUNT 958232648880 27.15
03/03 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, WESTCHESTER JOIN PAYMENT 651300812 17.00
03/04 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, VERIZON PAYMENTREC 9573274550001 4343
03/05 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, WESTCHESTER JOIN PAYMENT 651531624 233.02
03/05 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, GOOGLE GOOGLE_VOI US00459FF3 13.17
03/11 ACH DEBIT, CLOVER APP CLOVER APP 1479367 35.00
0312 TD ETREASURY DR, Transfer To CK 4308888217 45,000.00
03112 CCD DEBIT, CON ED OF NY CECONY 85752010000 1,397.44

Call 1-800-937-2000 for 24-hour Bank-by-Phone services or connect to www.tdbank.com




4/3/25, 10:07 AM about:blank

Mamaroneck Public Library

0219 TD Donations 9169, Period Ending 03/31/2025
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 04/03/2025

Reconciled by: Pearl Rose

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 434,841.64
Interest earned 493.19
Checks and payments cleared (0) 0.00
Deposits and aother credits cleared (1) 5,625.00
Statement ending balance 440,959.83
Register balance as of 03/31/2025 440,959.83
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/31/2025 Transfer 5,625.00
Total

5,625.00




Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
PAYROLL ACCOUNT

136 PROSPECT AVE

MAMARONECK NY 10543

Municipal Advantage Checking

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
PAYROLL ACCOUNT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page:

10f3

Statement Period: Mar 01 2025-Mar 31 2025

Cust Ref #:
Primary Account #:

Account #

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Balance 51,533.90 Average Collected Balance 56,889.89
Electronic Deposits 95,000.00 Interest Earned This Period 0.00
Interest Paid Year-to-Date 0.00
Electronic Payments 90,772.71 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
Ending Balance 55,761.19 Days in Period 31
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Electronic Deposits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/12 TD ETREASURY CR, Transfer From CK 4434935594 45,000.00
03/25 TD ETREASURY CR, Transfer From CK 4434935594 50,000.00
Subtotal: 95,000.00
Electronic Payments
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/04 CTX DEBIT, ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 432926 02282025 2,066.76
03/10 ACH DEBIT, 9102716322 CONS COLL 50208R 1,970.85
03/13 CCD DEBIT, ADP WAGE PAY WAGE PAY 937734498222BYM 29,297.75
03/13 CCD DEBIT, ADP TAX ADP TAX 96BYM 031411A01 11,665.10
03/14 CCD DEBIT, ADP PAYROLL FEES ADP FEES 931236366941 866.15
03/14 CTX DEBIT, ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 432926 03022024 500.00
03/17 ACH DEBIT, NATIONWIDE PAYMENTS DCD0012461417 171.03
03/26 CCD DEBIT, AFLAC NY ACHPMT 95770341 172.80
03/28 CCD DEBIT, ADP WAGE PAY WAGE PAY 928936746559BYM 31,621.95
03/28 CCD DEBIT, ADP TAX ADP TAX 96BYM 033113A01 12,440.32
Subtotal: 90,772.71
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
02/28 51,533.90 03/14 50,167.29
03/04 49,467.14 03/17 49,996.26
03/10 47,496.29 03/25 99,996.26
03/12 92,496.29 03/26 99,823.46
03/13 51,533.44 03/28 55,761.19

Call 1-800-937-2000 for 24-hour Bank-by-Phone services or connect to www.tdbank.com




4/3/25, 10:44 AM about:blank

Mamaroneck Public Library
0222 TD New Payroll 8217, Period Ending 03/31/2025
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 04/03/2025

Reconciled by: Pearl Rose

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 51,533.90
Checks and payments cleared (10) -90,772.71
Deposits and other credits cleared (2) 95,000.00
Statement ending balance 55,761.19
Reqister balance as of 03/31/2025 55,761.19
Details

Checks and payments cleared (10)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/04/2025 Expense Ascensus Retirement Plan -2,066.76
03/10/2025 Expense NYS RETIREMENT PAYROLL -1,970.85
03/14/2025 Joumal 018 -866.15
03/14/2025 Expense Ascensus Retirement Plan -500.00
03/15/2025 Journal 01(PR02/23-03/08/25) -29,297.75
03/15/2025 Journal 01(PR02/23-03/08/25) -11,665.10
03/17/2025 Expense Nationwide Retirement Solutio... -171.03
03/26/2025 Expense AFLAC -172.80
03/31/2025 Journal 02(PR03/09-03/22/25) -31,621.95
03/31/2025 Journal 02(PR03/09-03/22/25) -12,440.32
Total -90,772.71
Deposits and other credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/12/2025 Transfer 45,000.00
03/25/2025 Transfer 50,000.00
Total 95,000.00

about:blank



Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
DONATION ACCOUNT

136 PROSPECT AVE

MAMARONECK NY 10543

Municipal Advantage Checking

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
DONATION ACCOUNT

E STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
Page: 10f3
Statement Period: Mar 01 2025-Mar 31 2025
Cust Ref #:
Primary Account #: -

Account #.

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beginning Balance 434,841.64 Average Collected Balance 435,261.73

Electronic Deposits 5,625.00 Interest Earned This Period 0.00

Other Credits 493.19 Interest Paid Year-to-Date 1,613.19

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%

Ending Balance 440,959.83 Days in Period 31

DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Electronic Deposits

POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

03/31 TD ETREASURY CR, Transfer From CK 4434935594 5,625.00
Subtotal: 5,625.00

Other Credits

POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

03/17 CREDIT INTEREST, ANALYSIS INT 493.19
Subtotal: 493.19

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY

DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE

02/28 434,841.64 03/31 440,959.83

03/17 435,334.83

Call 1-280N.Q27.2NNN fAr 24 lhaiie Dawnl L..

| 5 | ENSUITE N S p— -



HOV 00°LL MMIrm
HOV ¥ L6E°L uosip3 uo)
‘g4 ‘uer ‘oaqg ‘Ajoujo9|g €22e6'vL Jainseal] 33| - yosuolewey jo abe|p
6E8LE'L $
slyauaq Ayjigesip dnos 6E8LEL pJojueH ay|
86°/88'L $
AWN-HOY L6 abejag
GZ/EL/Z anjeA xep\ Buipeay syndu) Ja)j01ju0D:90IAI8S /8°186 o1607 jouoy pejewoiny
|0J3u02 1s8d Ajyuop 000LL |ejuswWuUOIIAUT US|
Ing Aenuep 00'S0. Jusuneal] Jsjep punog
£6°69¢
wooi Bunsew mau Joj jured ge'Lzl (ured abeyjia) psed ypaid Al
SZvve (sjo0) 0i07) p1en L
00°628°¢6 $
SZ-¥C A4 10 JuswAed ysaislu| puz 00'6Z8'¢6 fosuoclewepy jo abeji
09°Gle $
096Gl lojfe] g Joxeg
€961
syoog SL'LZL lojke| g iexeg
syoog 66°€lL lojfe] ¢ 1oxeg
JuSA3 o} syoog €Z'19 (uozewy) piep L
S310N LAY TVLOL 1INV JDI0ANI SHOAN3A
uonnjossy pJeoy Jad se sas4 8je7 pIoAy 0} Jusg sjuswhed,, GZ0zZ ldy
(39UVHD YNVE LOIMIAQ AS SINIWAV) s IVAONddY ¥O4 SIDIOANI
uopnjosay pieog Jad Juag sjuswied pasoidde-aig piepuelsg,, LIMELSIa ANVHSEIT 2179Nd MOINONVYINVIN

Judy

geoc/e

(00s2) senunn /191

(ss06) @aueinsu| Aypqes

(z0s2) syoenuC

(L0S2) @dueusyureyy Buippin

(o€ 6)1s@493u) puo

(zZov.) uaippiyo-syoo

(LovL) Unpy-syooy

SLNNOJDY

S8jou Ypm GZog siitg Jo IsiT



luaAg Ayunwiwon

00°GS
G20Z pun4 suiysung B san(g |enuuy
0501
B0IAIBG [IAID 0} le|y
00648
diyssequispy [enuuy
diysiequia|y jenuuy
diyswepy Aieiqr [enuuy
€69/
JUBAg Joj S19)S0d
v¥'658°.L2
uonngpuod 33
620z |udy wniwsid xy sauay
G2 |udy-juswelddng aieojpayy sainey
G202 |udy
G202 |udy wniwald /lejueq
69'69591L

HOV

S31ON LAV TVLOL

uonnjosay pJeog Jad se 994 8je7] oAy 0} Juag SjuswAed,,

(39¥VHD YNVE LO3010 AS SLNIWAVd)sxs
uonynjosay pleog Jiad juasg sjusawieg peacidde-aig piepuejs,,

|Udyy

00°001 uoneonp3 Buinunuog Joy Jsjuan
00°SS vaid
0501 (sdsn )pien wpain @i
007002 uono9|0) You4 - pied al
00'S.2 wnasny s,usipjiyo Ie)ssyoisep- pred gl
00001 wnasnpy aonig
£6'9/ (Juudeysip) preo gL
08°Z.1L V14V
0Z°90S aled yllesH psjiun
65856 L dyvv/a1e) yjeeH pajun
£6'658°€Z 100y Buipuad @oueinsu| yjesH 33 SAN
26'/GE'L pund jysuag 33 y3SD
Z0°eeT MMM

LAY 3DI0ANI SUOAN3A

SZ0zZ ludy
IVAO¥ddY M0 SIADIOANI
LOIMLSIa ANYHEIT 2179Nd MOINONVINYIN

geoe/e/

(szv.l) Anpy-sweibou

(11p2) Bulutes) [euoissajou

(#092) oBeyso,

(9¥60) sossed wnasny

(¢192) Buneyey

(0906) @2urINSU| YjjRaK

SLNNODJV

S8]ou Yim GZog siid Jo isi



e/l B2l
jusaz yers
AN

SAAQ - siels
se||ddns 220

¢l B Z/L
sel|ddng

udyAuswasinquial ealey
udy/auswssinquial aaley
ldyuswasinquiial aaiey
Idyjuswaesinquies aaley
Jdyjuswesinquwial aaunay

sjuswuedx3y oypusIng
80UBWLIOUad [BoISn|
Buueie) / weiboid s,uaipjyn
weJboud yes.q Buudg
so|ddng uy

siaxons

sa||ddns ejge] ules]

weiboid uepewey

JusAg oSNy

S3L1ON LWV TVLOL

uoinjosay pieog Jed se ses4 8je7] PIOAY 0} juag sjuswAed,,

(39¥VHO YNVE 103¥10 A8 SINIWAVd) wre

uonnjosay pleog Jad Juag sjuswhed parocidde-aiy piepuelg,,

Judy

cl'8EE

00°526

91105}

00°004

$

$

$

$

008
18°)S
c6’LE
66°6
G8'E6
00clL
6¥'8L1L

00°s8l
00°G81
00°s8l
00°g8l
00681

00°00¥
00°009
00°sSL
¥6°LS
S6'6vE
65°¢C
96'SL
¢cL'6l

00°009

LAV 3DI0ANI

ysep Aped

(901 Jepel]) piep L
(uozewy) pieg gL
(uozewy) pseg L
joejuo) se|deyg
yse) Aned

(uozewy) psed gL

IIpali4 aipuy
llpaL4 Lo

EBpIE|\ BUBINID
AessauusH sule|g
uosupjoIq epibug

asimale|

INZep wepy mayiep

uieys ewres

(uozewy) pseg ypaio AL
(epimplopm %8S ) pieD JIpeID AL
(sieeyoIn) pieD 1paID gL
(silW ) pied wpaiD aL

(doys % dojg) psep ypaid AL

jauog 1us(g

SHOAN3A

SZ0zZ Iludy
IVAOUddY ¥O4 SIDIOANI
LORILSIA ANVHEIT 2179Nd XOINONVWNYIN

S TA

(Lo9z)sand

(0906) yieaH 234

(LZ¥L) Yinop-sweib

S1NNOD

S8JoU Ym GZ0Z slilg Jo ¥



Sl/€ -suonanpsp 33

G90S.°C

S¢/LE/E0 -uoonpeq 33/HOV
§2/51/€0 -uollonpaQ 33/HOV
G2/1£/€0 -uononpaq 33/HOV

00°LeP¥'C
80/0AU| AJyjuop
28'980°L

Ayiuo HOv
Alyuo HOVY

Alyuoy HOY
auoydaja]

v6'6LL

sdojde| uo || SMOpUIAA Joj Buisuaai
9|qed olpny

aulyaep DO 1o} ses4

uoljeolUSYINE J0JOB) Z

S80IAJ9S pNojD YOSl

PE'BLGY

[ENUUY XB| JoMas

S310N LAV TVLIOL

uonnjosay pieog Jad se sea a]e7 pIOAY 0} Jusg sjuswAed,,

(398VHD YNV 103410 A8 SINTWAV) sxs
uonnjosay pieog Jad juag sjuawled pasoidde-aid piepuels,,

[udy

vE€85¢

65'8017¢
€0'LLL
€0'LLL

00°LE¥'C$

¥6'662
EV'EY

66°0L¢
ov'ely

009}
L6°02
oo'se
LL'EL
08'vE

vE'8LS'Y

1INV 3DI0ANI

U] 'v3sD

pienBuep /snsusasy
( apimuoneN)dwo) peuseg SAN
( apimuoneN)dwo) pausjeg SAN

(01607 wesy ) pied AL

wnwido
uoziap

Uozuap

(OSNN) pied aL

(dnog yos]) piea gL

(uozewy) pieo a1
18n0|D

aoe|d yiop) 8]6oog
pijemiod Y

JaAI908Y XB] - YOBUOIBWE JO UMO]

SHOAN3A

SZ0Z |1udy
TVAOUddY 304 SIDIOANI
LOIHLSIA ANVHEIT 2179Nd MOINONVYINVYIN

§coz/

sen( uo

uonesuadwon paiss,

(o1v2) 216077 weay /s

(£092) suoyda

(v192) ABojouy:

SLNNOD:

S8jou yiim GZ0e siilg Jo 1<



Ggecoze/ely
000 $ 8S'v98°'/G1 $ 8Sp98°.GL $ S3ISN3dX3 VL0l
1 '9€g $
LE/E -suononpap 33 8L/l.¢C ou| 'v3s890
S310ON LAY TVLiOL 1AV JDI0OANI SHOAN3A SLNNOJJV
uonnjosay pieog Jad se sea a)e7 pIoAY 0} Juag sjuswAed,, S20Z Iudy

(39UVHD YNVE 103310 A8 SLNIWAV) sen
uopnjosay pleog Jad Juag sjuawheg pasoidde-aig piepueys,,

[dy

TVAOQ¥ddY ¥Od S3DIOANI
LO01M1S1a AYVHEIT 21718Nnd MOINOUVINVIN

S8JOU UM GZOZ Siiig 4 IsI



GZ'TE°€07%d T a8ed

829°€97'y 069'64.° SL6TIY'E | 696'LL€ 690'8 .  Hoid ss019
829'€9v'y 069'612° SL6LY'E | 69616 690'8 awoau| [ejo
. - | | CERITVETS
199'99/ 688'8€9 9887 688'€9 | wnjwaid NV L £00€
l96€2 6696 l6rg0z P96l 21383y uljowi3 Z00
686G 86 iz  leer | ] 9PIV 23l |00E
8180y 819'0YE - ._ | 990'F€ : ~ Jd9ysuel) pung pajenidouddy 1g/z
E. - | 68711 Ii s : | uojeuop pue syo 082 |
02 529 e €9 | | ~ sidieoay Jeui0 0422
052 80C - 1z . | 92IM3G 934400 £0/2
o0z 991 85T 8 0z N | 3[es yoog 942
052} 857} S1L'9 o7l 689 [e3uaY I[eH 0172
05z} T’ oo R 680} 1s3103u] L0V |
009 Uy ST 4 8 Pled pue 3so1 480z |
B F - [+ | ‘ | HOys pue JoAQ €80
005 €80 T ~ esl saul4 2807
1£9'672'E 920'804° 96'112°€ |eoglore ] Jado xoauo.ewely 4o abejiiA |00}

| | | | | : | | awoau|

jobpng |enuuy  jeBpng gLA 1enjoy QLA 1ebpng lenjoy |
| BoL | 5202 JEIN
S20Z YO4BIN - T8d SZAA
S20Z ¥20Z Ad :s|enjoy "sA Jabpng
am._n__n_ al|qnd YJauo.lewely




ST'1£'€078d ¢ 9ded

000°0} 19916 80€'28 1916 18591 samIBn/Iend 0052
005°z¢ £80'22 992'41 % 1z sweiboid z1p, [e10) |
- - 569 | (00) }npy suieiboid Gzp,
= - 6l Il | VA sweiboid yzp.
- - 25T°€) I e Anp sweiboid 1z,
o0gze €80'22 00e 18027 | sweiboid z)p.
: ‘ - e | 95 Buiures [evossajoid |2
000'69 29195 2504 LIS 1872 91607 Wea |/STM 0Lv.
: PE0T | | NPy Bulp102ay AV 80v.
0009 00'g 718G 00 Ge a1em}08 Jaindwod L0y,
002 14997 1627 19 s{ealpoLiad 90p.
i : 688' I; 4 HNnpY $}00g Loy [ej0L
- : vle I VA $008 502
5 - 200') | 0€T Anf syoog Z0p.
& - 89G'Y I; 281 NPy 3008 1072 |
9T'LLT'L 16€£'650') 566'156 | 0v6'0L 199'8 SalIe[es 00} . [ejoL
i K 98'€ | | | ajey senbey swipang |
00001 £ee's ezy = 169 SWAD |
9/2'192') €90°450°) 0BEYS | 901501 96188 sallees 004,
000'52 £€8'02 - €807 | HeIous) 0005

B | | [ ‘ % ‘sasuadxg

Jobpng [enuuy  jeBpng QLA [eN}dY QLA Jebpng [enjoy
GO G202 1e
S20Z YOIB - T8d SZAS
5202 ¥207 Ad :s[enjoy "sa Jobpng
A1eiqi7 angqnd yosuosewepy




GZ'TE'€07%d € aded
009'Z £6€'9 8T £€9 g/ asueinsul Ayiqesiq 6506
00021 0000} pLE'LL 000°} uonesuaduio) ,SI9NIOM 0706 |
0002} 0000} 95€'0} 000'} 998 sasuadx3 Jjoihed G£06
20.'101 6.8 £15'69 a/b'g bS'9 ~ soxe[ |oihed 0£06
00€'/S1 £80'L€} 28Ty 804l JUaWIIRY SAN 0106
00001 £ee's 00} £e8 00} YyoeannQ 619/
00s'. 0829 869'¢ 629 g8 ABojouyda] y19;
00SZ £80' €10', . 807 Ll Bunex.ew €19,
sz 2622 / 622 ‘ sasuadx3 93§09 719, |
005'€ 1167 210 e ~ u0Bo8|3 609L |
00005 199'L¥ 1S0'8Y L9y aoueinsu| Buipjing gog,
000' 191y 815y Ly 81S'y ~ saxe] /09,
005 £80' e 802 SNOUB|[99SIN 909, |
000'0F £ee'ee 662 L7e leee’e (op) $994 [BUOISS3JOId GO, |
0057 €80 18G 80z 1) abejsod $09, |
0092 0050} 2080}  0S0°} /80'} auoydaja) £09.
000G 19y - e Bunuid 09,
0000} £eE'8 9@r'y g8 8ee sai|ddng 1092
0000} £ee's 16L'Z £e8 ‘ sal|ddng [e1pojsn) 009, |
00066 1916/ 96'8€ L16'2 p6E' - SJOBNUOD 206, |
00.'G6 0SL'6. 129'€2 G/6'/ LYE') eoueusjulely Buipjing 05, |
joBpng [enuuy  jaBpng g1 A [en)dy QLA JoBpng [enjoy -. ;
ejo1 5202 Je
5Z0Z Y4B - T8d SZAS
GZ0Z $Z0Z Ad :slenjoy ‘sa jabpng
A1eiqi 2119ng yosuosewep




SZ'1£°€071%d 7 aded

| | | |
0 796119 0 B ~ ewoou|jeN|
. - _ awoou| JayjQ I8N
- sasuadx3 JayjQ [e10]
salouedalasiq UoeI|I2U0I8Y
: sasuadx3 Jay)0

| !
0 | 776'119 o  (89g'ee?) . | - owodu Bupesedo JeN
829'C9V'y 069612 0£0'208 | 696'11€ 9V 1¥Z | sasuadx3 [ejo |
000°065 199'16Y 000'065 e | lid ®j0N uoiedionuy puog 1£/6
005961 05291 005'96} | SLE'9) 58'e | Jul 210N uopedionuy puog 0¢/6 |
000'70Z'} £EE'€00') ; ‘ | £ee’00l | dx3 Jseu0u| NV L 1296
: N 189'8 | | sasuadx3 NV 0296
000'G1€ 005292 625622 | 052'92 04112 | 80uBINSU| UIERH 0906
jobpng [enuuy  1aBpng qLA [enjoy QLA 1obpng |enjoy | _ : Tl
lejoL 5202 12

GZ0Z Y2Jel\ - 19d SZAd
GZ0Z $20Z Ad :s|emay "sA jabpng
Kreiqi a1jqnd yosuosewepy




Wd 6¥:22:2¢ Geoe/LE/e XS[X'GZ0Z Ad SINOY aWiaA(

" 00V SINOH 10 |eroL SZO0Z/TE/E
94e)20|g 19|I0L  SZ0TZ/ST/E 00'C
E‘_m_< 2414 Mmmwu:O 1oMOd mN\mH\m 00'¢ SIZusy=g r_waoﬁ mNON\Hm\m
E 007¢ SINOH 10 |e1olL SzZ0zZ/ST/E
WwJely lejsing Sz0z/9/¢€ 00'¢ SlzualaQg Yassor SzZ0Z/ST/€
(3ysiens) (J1eH '3 swiy)
uoseay 91eq SINOH 10 SINOH 10 Ve IFER] poliad Aeq”

P3YI0M SINOY SWILLBAQ 70T YdJen

ESYOT Y404 MIN “jPauosewep
9AY 109dS0.4d 9€T

¥20Z Ad Hodey swipanQ Aleiqr oignd yoeuoiewepy



